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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Jacob Harkins was a carpenter and builder with his brother; they built many early commercial buildings in Geneva as well as this 1.5 story Gable Front residence (now the east section of the house, facing James Street). Harkins sold the property and house in 1838 to Charles Patten who lived in the house for 13 years (1851).

The history of the house over the next 40 years is unclear. Between 1860 and 1880, the property was absorbed into the neighborhood holdings amassed by Peter M. Peterson, a Swedish immigrant. The property may have been rented by Nicholas Ekdahl before 1890.

By 1891, 2 additions had been made to the house: a one story wing directly behind the original house and a 1 story addition to the west of the original house. The west addition appears to have been a relocated / re-purposed structure and was separated from the east rear addition by a small, open-air courtyard. 

Between 1897 and 1905, the courtyard was enclosed. By 1905, the property had been sold to Nicholas Ekdahl's son and daughter-in-law, George and Amanda E. (Peterson) Ekdahl, who had been married n 1902. George Ekdahl was a prominent local businessman who had a news agency, sporting goods store, and the first automobile dealerships at Geneva among other business pursuits.

By 1912, the east rear addition and enclosed area were removed. In 1918, a second floor with two bedrooms and an indoor bathroom were added to the earlier west wing. The lumber for the construction of the second floor addition came from a building erected in 1911 as an early automobile repair garage for Bebe Richardson. (The site of that garage was just north of City Hall along First Street, in the south portion of the present-day City employee parking lot.)  

Richardson sold out his garage business to Robert Derrick and John Worth  in 1912; Derrick & Worth sold out  in 1913 to George Ekdahl. Mr. Ekdahl—who at one-time controlled all of the early automobile agencies (dealerships)—operated a Ford agency out of the 1911 Richardson building until Ekdahl built his new garage in 1915 across First Street (where the City of Geneva Finance Department office is in 2020). Ekdahl used the former Richardson garage building for storage until October 1918, when that building was disassembled and used in the construction of the second floor addition. 

The old garage was disassembled  by Tom Bullock, an Englishman who lived for many years with the Peter M. Peterson family. Mr. Bullock was a “jack-of-all-trades” laborer who—in later years—worked as a janitor at one of the local banks. Although he apparently had no formal training as a carpenter, Bullock is believed to have built the second floor addition at the Ekdahl home between October 1918 and the spring of 1919. The west addition extended around rear of house and extended vertically to 2 stories and a porch wrapping around south side of building 

George Ekdahl lived at the house until his death in the home on June 14, 1963. Like his father’s funeral, George’s funeral also was held from the house (although his wife’s funeral four years earlier [1959] was held from a local funeral parlor). 

The children of George Ekdahl sold the James Street property in 1971 to Mr. and Mrs. Metcalfe and David K. Dudley. A fireplace was added at the east side of the original, circa 1836-1837 residence between 1971 and 1973. The property was transferred to David K. Dudley in 1975, when he and his wife opened The Country Store that they operated until 2015. During that time, aluminum siding was installed at the exterior and some windows were modified.

The property was granted a Geneva History Museum Plaque in 1998. The property is identified as the oldest frame residence within the City of Geneva.

The property is notable for its association with one or more significant persons as well as for architecture and community development, specifically the Early Settlement Period (1837-1857) of Geneva. 



	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Recorder’s Office Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Geneva Republican
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: The adjacent, accessory structure is not historically significant. An earlier outbuilding was erected at the southeast corner of the property between 1923 and 1930 and stood until about 1972. The north section of the existing accessory building was erected by 1973 (possibly earlier) and the south section was erected by 1988.
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: The principal house encroaches the public right-of-way along James Street, suggesting that the house was built prior to the platting of the town blocks.
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 28 James Street / 101 S. First Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Ca. 1890, 1918, 1973-75, 1988
	ARCHITECT: Unknown 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: Ca. 1820 - 1830 
	COMMON NAME: Unknown 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Harkins-Patten House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Gable Front; Greek Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: U Plan
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: No
	ENTRY DOORS: Non-historic
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood
	WINDOW STYLE: 1/1, 6/6, Fixed 
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Gable
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-479-001
	BUILDER: Jacob Harkins
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off
	STREET VIEW: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 


